
Addendum # 1 

Prisoner Meals and Commissary Services 

RFP# FY21-SCDC-01 

1. Are you able to share the current vendor's meal pricing scale? 

51-75     $5.69  

76-100   $4.11  

2. What are the commissionable Commissary sales for the past 12 months? 

This numbers are based on the reduced inmate population: 

   Regular commissary sales $52,764.91 

   Chuck wagon sales              17,891.68 

            $70,656.59     

3. Is the current vendor currently running a mobile cart solution that allows 

inmates POS Commissary?  If no, is the expectation that this program will be 

implemented once the jail ADP becomes closer to 400? 

Yes. They run a “cold cart” once a week.  

4. Would Sandoval County accept a cold-hot-hot meal pattern? 

Yes.  

5. In reference to section B.2 under nutritional requirements, for reaching the 

average daily minimum protein requirement of 70g does the county require the 

daily 8 oz. meat requirement to be met from meats cooked weight or raw 

weight? 

  The County requires 8 oz. for meats cooked.  

 

6. Please provide the Average Daily Population per month over the 12 months.  

 
Between August 20, 2019 and August 20, 2020, the ADP is 144.  

 



7.   What is the rated capacity of the Facility?   

 

  511 

 
8. What is the current spending limit?  Do you anticipate any changes to this?  

 

$580,000.00. The budget will increase as population expands with   

federal population.  

9. Is the County requiring the Commissary vendor interface with the County’s Jail 

Management System (JMS)?  If so, who will be responsible for the JMS 

interface cost? 

 

Yes, the food service/commissary provider will be responsible for 

the interface cost.  

 
10.  If the commissary vendor will be responsible for the cost, please provide the   

following: 

 

a) JMS company contact: SECURUS (Xjail) Joseph Hell-

Pomares  

b) JMS company contact phone number: 612-203-3216 

c) JMS company contact’s email address: 

jhellpomares@securustechnologies.com 

 

11.  Will the vendor be allowed to place their equipment on the county’s network? 

 

  Yes. Must be outgoing only.  

12. How many microwaves will the vendor need to provide? 

 

13 pods. 1 microwave per pod.  The vendor also must have 2 

extra stored on site at all times. 15 in total.  
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